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ADDENDUM NO.1 
 

RFP No. 2022-004 
Materials Testing and Special Inspection Services for 

Menifee Valley Campus STEM Project 
 

 
          The following changes, additions, deletions, or corrections shall become a part of the Contract 

Documents for the project named above and all other conditions shall remain the same. The 
bidders shall be responsible for transmitting this information to all affected subcontractors and 
suppliers prior to the closing of bids Prospective Bidders shall acknowledge receipt of this 
Addendum in the space provided on the Bid Form.  Failure to do so may subject Bidder to 
disqualification.  
 
Item No. AD-1-1:  
 
The RFP due date has been revised to December 1, 2021 at 2:00 P.M. 
 
Item No. AD-1-2:  
 
Clarification:  The District is requesting quotes from prequalified Materials Testing and Special 
Inspectors to provide services in support of the Menifee Valley Campus STEM project. The RFP 
has been issued to the list of the District prequalified firms that have previously demonstrated 
that they are qualified to propose on the project.  
 
Item No. AD-1-3:  
 
Follow the link below for the Menifee Valley Campus STEM Project’s DSA approved plans and 
specs including Preliminary Schedules. 
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1PFSu2qQ-EHKSEIYlRugYSQPvlj-
m7X3p?usp=sharing 
 
Questions and Answers 
 
Item No. AD-1-4:  
 
Q. Can you provide the existing geotechnical report? 
A. The geotechnical report is included with DSA approved specs see Item No AD-1-3 for 

the link. 
 
Item No. AD-1-5:  
 
Q.  Will selected firm assume responsibility for Geotech of Record? 
A. Yes 
 
Item No. AD-1-6:  
Q. Has the district selected a general contractor? 
A. No 

https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1PFSu2qQ-EHKSEIYlRugYSQPvlj-m7X3p?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1PFSu2qQ-EHKSEIYlRugYSQPvlj-m7X3p?usp=sharing
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Item No. AD-1-7:  
Q. Have the fabrication shops locations been identified? 
A. No 
 
Item No. AD-1-8:  
Q. What is the estimated overall construction value? 
A. $41,000,000 
 
 
Item No. AD-1-9:  
Q. Will the assigned IOR be responsible for on-site rebar and concrete placement activities? 
A. See DSA103 included in the RFP. 
 
Item No. AD-1-10:  
Q. Page 6 of the RFP states, “Include resumes of the proposed personnel with relevant testing 

experience. (1 page max per individual).” But, then page 15 of the RFP states, "Utilize Exhibit 
A - Team Member Resume Form to provide additional detailed resumes of each team 
member...." Does the District intend for the resumes to be included only in Exhibit A – Team 
Member Resume Form? Or does the District intend for the Consultant to include Exhibit A – 
Team Member Resume Form in addition to our personal format for full resumes? 

A. The District requires for the responders to utilize and complete Exhibit A.  Additional 
Team Member Resume Forma in personal format for full resumes are not required. 
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